
From:
To: ; Jones, Hefin; Cleve Hill Solar Park
Cc:
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Cleve Hill Solar Park - DCO Application (Ref: EN010085) [CRSLLP-

WORKSITE.FID280275226]
Date: 29 November 2019 17:20:43

Dear Hefin

The Applicant concurs with the statement below.

Kind regards

Gareth Phillips 
Partner, Energy & Infrastructure 
for Pinsent Masons LLP 

M: +  

The Lawyer Awards 2019: Energy and Infrastructure Projects Team of the Year.

From: Sophie Willis 
Date: Friday, 29 Nov 2019, 5:17 pm
To: HEFIN.JONES@planninginspectorate.gov.uk <HEFIN.JONES@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>,
CleveHillSolarPark@planninginspectorate.gov.uk <CleveHillSolarPark@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Cc: Claire Fallows , Mark White 
PHILLIPS Gareth , Doherty, Eleanor 

, COLE Peter 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Cleve Hill Solar Park - DCO Application (Ref: EN010085) [CRSLLP-
WORKSITE.FID280275226]

Dear Hefin
 
We act on behalf of London Array Limited ("LAL"). This email represents a joint submission on behalf
of LAL and the Applicant (the Applicant's legal advisers are copied).
 
I refer to my previous emails to you of 29 May 2019, 12 June 2019, 25 June 2019 (including a written
representation on behalf of LAL) and 15 July 2019 in relation to this application. The Applicant and
LAL have continued to be in dialogue throughout the examination and are pleased to report that
substantial progress has been made. The terms of commercial agreements, which aim to protect
LAL's interests, and provide the Applicant with the interests in land it requires for the proposed
development, have been agreed between the Applicant and LAL, and contracts have been
exchanged today.
 
Therefore, I confirm that LAL is satisfied that its interests are now protected and withdraws its
previous representations to the Examining Authority.
 
Yours sincerely
 
Sophie
 
Sophie Willis | Associate
for and on behalf of Charles Russell Speechlys LLP
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charlesrussellspeechlys.com

This is an email from Charles Russell Speechlys LLP. The contents of this email are
confidential to the ordinary user of the email address to which it is addressed. No-one else
may place any reliance upon it, or copy or forward all or any of it in any form. If you
receive this email in error, please accept our apology. We should be obliged if you would
telephone on +44 (0)20 7203 5000 or email postmaster@crsblaw.com and delete all copies
from your system. 

Charles Russell Speechlys LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and
Wales, registered number OC311850, and is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors
Regulation Authority. Charles Russell Speechlys LLP is licensed by the Qatar Financial
Centre Authority in respect of its branch office in Doha and registered in the Dubai
International Financial Centre under number CL2511 and regulated by the Government of
Dubai Legal Affairs Department in respect of its branch office in the DIFC. Charles
Russell Speechlys LLP’s branch office in Hong Kong is registered as a foreign firm by
The Law Society of Hong Kong. Any reference to a partner in relation to Charles Russell
Speechlys LLP is to a member of Charles Russell Speechlys LLP or an employee with
equivalent standing and qualifications. A list of members and of non-members who are
described as partners, is available for inspection at the registered office, 5 Fleet Place,
London, EC4M 7RD. 

Our website https://www.charlesrussellspeechlys.com/en/privacy-notice/ gives information
about our privacy notice and how we process your personal data, including the use of
cookies, as well as other information about Charles Russell Speechlys LLP. 

Cybercrime and fraud is on the increase. If you receive an email or other electronic
communication purporting to be from this firm changing details of any account of ours to
which monies are to be sent, it is unlikely to be genuine. Please do not act on the
communication but contact us immediately at the telephone number or email address on
our website. 

If you consider this email spam, please block using the Mimecast option on your Outlook toolbar. See

the Information Security Intranet pages for details. If you have clicked on a suspect link or provided

details please report to the IT Service Desk immediately.

PLEASE NOTE: We have amended our Standard Terms of Business to cover the UK leaving the EU.
There are limited changes to the data protection provisions. There are equivalent changes proposed
for clients with non-standard terms. Please click here for full details of the changes. 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This email is sent on behalf of Pinsent Masons LLP, a limited liability
partnership registered in England & Wales (registered number: OC333653) authorised and regulated
by the Solicitors Regulation Authority and the appropriate regulatory body in the jurisdictions in which
it operates. Its registered office is at 30 Crown Place, London EC2A 4ES. 

Reference to 'Pinsent Masons' is to the international legal practice of Pinsent Masons LLP and/or one
or more of the affiliated entities that practise under the name 'Pinsent Masons' as the context
requires. The word 'partner', used in relation to Pinsent Masons, refers to a member of Pinsent
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Masons or an employee or consultant with equivalent standing. A list of members of Pinsent Masons
LLP, those non-members who are designated as partners, and non-member partners in affiliated
entities, is available for inspection at our offices or at www.pinsentmasons.com 

The contents of this e-mail and any attachments are confidential to the intended recipient. It may also
be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please do not use or publish its contents,
contact Pinsent Masons immediately on +44 (0)20 7418 7000 then delete. Contracts cannot be
concluded with Pinsent Masons nor service effected on Pinsent Masons by email. Emails are not
secure and may contain viruses. Pinsent Masons may monitor traffic data. 

For information about how we use your personal data at Pinsent Masons, including your rights,
please see our privacy policy. 

Further information about us is available at www.pinsentmasons.com
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